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From: VALENZANO Michael (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) [michael.valenzano@transnuclear.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 1:16 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); RIDENHOUR Cheryl (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)
Subject: Advance notification
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To Whom It May Concern:

Please see attached letter, which constitutes Transnuclear Inc.’s advance notification to the US NRC in compliance with
the requirements as outlined in 10 CFR 70.20b(f)(1) for transient shipment of special nuclear material of low strategic
significance.

Mike Valenzano
Transportation Logistics Manager

A Transnuclear Inc

7135 Minstrel Way, Suite 300
AREVA Columbia, MD, 21045, USA

Tel: +1.410.910.6951

Mob: +1.443.745.9905
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January 4, 2010

ATTN: Document Control Desk

Director, Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

advancenotifications(@nrc.gov

Re: Advance notification of a transient shipment of special nuclear material.
Transnuclear reference: 20903-TNI-016

This letter constitutes Transnuclear Inc.’s advance notification to the US NRC in compliance
with the requirements as outlined in 10 CFR 70.20b(f)(1) for transient shipment of special
nuclear material of low strategic significance. This material is being shipped from CERCA
in France to the Kyoto University Research Reactor Institute in Japan and will transfer from
the Poulsen Seabird to the Evergreen Ever Reward in the port of Norfolk, VA.

Details of this shipment as required in 10 CFR 70.20b(3) are as follows:

Shipper. Receiver:

CERCA Kyoto University

Usine des Berauds Research Reactor Institute

BP. 114 2-1010, Asadainishi, Kumatori-cho, Sennan-gu
26104 Romans sur lsere Osaka 590-0494

FRANCE JAPAN

TEL: +33 (0)4 75056076

Carrier Vessel {{o Norfolk): Carrier Vessel (from Norfolk):

J. Poulsen Shipping A/S Evergreen Shipping Agency (America) Corp.
Batterivej 7 Tollway Plaza 1

DK-4220 Korsgr 16000 Nerth Dallas Parkway, Suite 400
Denmark Dallas, Texas 75248

TEL: +45 5835 0586 Tel: 972-764-1335

Transport Coordinator in US:

Transnuclear, Inc.

7135 Minstrel Way, Ste. 300
Columbia, MD 21045
Michael Valenzano

TEL: 410-910-6951

TRANSNUCLEAR INC.

7135 Minstre! Way » Sulte 3CC = Columbla, MD 21045 FMC License No.O19595F
Tel 410-810-6900 = Fax: 410-910-6802
www transnuclear.com




Per 10 CFR 70.20b(iv) & (v):

Physical description: U38Si2-Al research reactor fresh fuel assemblies
Maximum enrichment: < 19.95%

U Weight: 29,023.46 g

U-235 weight: 5,745.01¢g

Category: il

Proper Shipping Name: UN3328 Radiocactive Material, Type B(U) package, fissile
Type & Qty Packages:  Four (4) x JRF-90Y-950K packages within one (1) x 20’ open-

top container
Competent Authority

Certification: USA/0773/B(U)F-96, Revision 1

Per 10 CFR 70.20b(3)(i}, (ii), {iii} & (vii):

ESTIMATED
ORIGIN (0),TRANSFER (T), DATE/TIME OF
TRANSPORT COUNTRY/ENROUTE (C/E) & ARRIVAL (A) &
VEHICLE DESTINATION (D) POINTS ROUTE DEPARTURE (D)
Truck CERCA, France (O) H%';ﬁy (D) 13 Jan 2010
Vessel (A) 13 Jan 2010
Poulsen SUNBIRD Le Havre, France (T) Ocean | 1y 14 Jan 2010
VESSEL (A) 31 Jan 2010
TRANSFER Norfolk, VA (T) Transfer |y 01 Feb 2010
Vessel
Evergreen EVER New York City, NY (C/E) Ocean E’E‘ﬁ o Fop a0t
REWARD
(A) 08 Feb 2010
Vessel Panama Canal (C/E) Canal (D) 09 Feb 2010
(A) 16 Feb 2010
Vessel Los Angeles, CA (C/E) Ocean (D) 17 Feb 2010
Vessel Oakland, CA (C/E) Ocean (A/D) 18 Feb 2010
(A) 02 Mar 2010
Vessel Tokyo, Japan (T) Ocean (D) 02 Mar 2010
. . Direct
Truck Kyoto University, Japan (D) Highway (A) 03 Mar 2010

Best regards,

M ey L/%//,,___ |

Michae! Valenzano
Transportation Logistics Manager

TRANSNUCLEAR INC,

7135 Minstrel Way « Suite 300 « Colurmbla, MD 21045
Tel: 41C-210-690C0 » Fax: 410-210-6202
www. iransnuciear.com

FMC License No.G19595F
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